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qar A,
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Sub : Proposal for diversion of 54.933 Ha of Forest Land for construction of two lane with
paved shoulder of Tamenglong - Phelong Section From Km 31.430 to Km 43.480 of
Tamenglong- Mahur Road in the state of Manipur on EPC mode by NHIDCL.

Ref: Letter No. 27/54/2021-(For & Envt) dated 15.09.2021 from Govt of Manipur.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the
additional information submitted by the State Govt vide letter dated 15.09.2021 has been
examined in this office. It is observed that the proposal submitted initially is for the diversion of
54.933 Ha of Tamenglong-Phelong Section from Km 31.430 to Km 43.480 and till the date of
REC it is the same.

Now, the Km mentioned in the forwarding letter dated 15.09.2021 is from 21.950 to Km
34.000 and also in the letter dated 19.08.2021 from PCCF & HoFF to Addl. Chief Secretary,
Govt of Manipur.

In view of the above, the State Govt is requested to kindly clarify the exact KM for this
particular proposal, so as to enable this office for taking further necessary action from this end.

i EADS

(Mrs.L.J.Syiemiong)
g 37 AgIfaALaTh (ﬂ@'ﬂ) /Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:
|. WIS F[TT T HY&TH/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF #OTYY HIAR/
Government of Manipur, el 3R gFtaRor RAARY Forest & Environment Department, $#6Tel /
Imphal -795001.
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nspector General of Forests(C)



